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1911 - "Wm. E.F. SEAR House", 237 S. Villa Avenue

Large vine-covered 2 2 story English Tudor farmhouse located at 237 S. Villa
Avenue. It was built in 1911 and is named the "Wm. E.F. SEAR House" after the
original owner. In 1954, the Piersons' bought this house that had been owned by
family members since 1942. On the large side yard there is a lovely hosta
garden containing many species cultivated by the current owner.
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